NIGERIAN AGRICULTURAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

HEAD OFFICE: Plot 590, Zone AQ, Central Area, Abuja Contact : 08157894262, 08157894252

Passport

QUESTIONNAIRE & PROPOSAL FOR MOBILE CONTRACTORS
MACHINES (PLANT “ALL RISKS”)

;7 Name of Proposer:
Postal Address:
E-mail Address:
Occupation:
Nature of Business:

2 List of Machinery:
Does list contain the whole of the
Proposer’s Plant and Machinery?

Please complete attached schedule

3 Situation where machines
are usually kept.

3 Are the machines generally seen to be
working well and free from risks such as
overheating, vibration, humidity, possibility
of impact, toppling over, collapse of
Other extraneous causes?

Yes/No. If “No”. State nature of defects and
when these will be rectified.

5. Are the machines subject to: Yes/ No if “Yes", give brief details on the list
(a) a regular maintenance programme of machines, and by whom maintained,
and/or inspected and at what intervals.
(b)  periodic inspection e.g to conformto
Statutory requirements?
6. Are records kept or attention given to the Please give details.
machines e.g. Inspection reports, log book
etc.
7. Are all the machines suitable for the type Yes/No. If “No". What is being done to

of work they are required to perform?

Prevent a mishap.

8. Are fire fighting appliances fitted and
are in efficient working order?

Yes/No. If “No”, state what is beihg done to
have the machines protected.




Does the list include any prototype novel.
obsolete orexperimental machines?

Please give details

10.  Can major repairs be carried out where the | Yes/No. If “No”, state where repairs would be
machines are operating with spare parts | carried out.
available there?

11, Are anticipated working situations free from | Yes/No. If “No”, describe any abnormal
abnormal hazards and will all the machines | hazards and extent of use on unsuitable
operate on made-up roads, firm ground, | ground,- sand, waterside work etc.
paved floors, etc?

12 How often will the machines be removed from | Frequently/Occasionally/Never
site to site on public roads?

13.  Has there been any loss of or damage to any | Yes/No. If “Yes”, please give details of loss or
of the machines during the past five years? damage, its cause and the cost thereof.

14.  Are the machines at present insured or have | Yes/No. If“Yes” has the insurance or proposal been:
they ever been proposed for insurance | (a) declined
against accidental damage (including fire and | (b) Subject to increased or special terms?
theft) insurance e.g under a Motor Vehicle
Policy?

15.  Are the machines hired out by their owners for | Yes/No. If“Yes", please answerquestions (a), (b) and (c)
use by other people (Hirers)?

(a) Istheinsurance to operatein favourof:
(i) owners Yes/No
(ii) hirers Yes/No
(b) What responsibility do the hirers
accept for loss/damage to the machines.
(c) Are machines operated by employees of | Yes/No.
the owners?

16. Do you wish the cover to include extra Yes/No. If “Yes®, delete those not applicable
charge for overtime, night work, work on
public holidays, express delivery, airfreight

. efc.
17.  Give details of any special extension of

cover required.




We hereby declare that the statement made by us in this questionnaire and Proposal are to the best
of our knowledge and belief, complete and true, and we hereby agree that this will form the basis and
is part of any policy issued, it is agreed that the Insurers are liable in accordance with the terms of the
Policy only and that the insured will not lodge any other claims of whatever nature.

Signature of Proposer



LIST OF MACHINES PROPOSED FOR INSURANCE
EACH MACHINE TO BE ENTERED SEPARATELY WITH ITS OWN IDENTIFICATION DETAILS

Description of machine including Maintenance/Inspection Function and Dates
maker’s name, serial number, type Programme (See Question 5)
and model number, size, power,
capacity, year of make, wheels or
tracks attachments, vehicle plant
number

The sum insured on each machine must be its present-day new
replacement value, including provision for packing, freight, erection
and customs dues (if any).
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